From: Toni Mertz <tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>

Sent: 4/14/2021 5:55:21 AM

To: "Anthony Rodrigues" <arodrigues@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; "Jamie Whelan" <jwhelan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Scanning

Hi guys

Since you installed the new computer last week, I have not been able to scan from the copy machine to my new computer. Can someone fix this soon? I’m getting backed up with
sending stuff to the Treasurers and Controllers office.

Thanks
Toni Mertz



Email Header

MIME-Version: 1.0

Dat. ed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +0000

Message-10t 3C1F7803A798¢1 tyotnald:
text/plain;

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

X-Priority: Normal

Received: from 11.namprd09.prod.outlook (2603:10b6:5:208::17) by 8.nanprd09. prod.outlook (2603:10b6:5:262::21) with Microsoft SMIP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16;
Wed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +000;

Received: from 11.namprd09.prod.outlook ([£280::905a:1761:5cEE:a6b3]) by DMBPROSMBG3L1.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([feB0::905a:1761:5c££:a6b9%7]) with mapi id 15.20.4042.016;
Wed, 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21 +0000

Thread-Topic: ing

Thread-Index: AQHXMRRIKpds/OysmEqU8Hxic/Sryge:

Accept-Language us

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Internal
:oo0a

11 409, prod. outlook. com

T Enail

N Type: Enmail

. Type: Enmall
Ty

pe: Email
B Td:  75b14717-4641-4904-e216-08dBE £2b6aba
X-Ms-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1

authentication-results: CITYOFMALDEN.ORG;
ai none (message not signed) header.d=none;
CITYOFMALDEN.ORG;

header. £rom=
lsize: 7400
1 1t 14 Apr 2021 09:55:21.1806 (UTC)
N tyheader: Hosted
. tionality: v
tion-id: 4a074cd1-7 7€1b
tion-cl h
Tl
onmorty i
x-originating-ip: [2600:38
Gecoz
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
spam-mailboxsub filter-poli. : usFAPol ;
1 Ib:
1 : 635416327703582901
636395277340000000
a d:
€ ' 4a074cdl- 1
. Usermailb
pev: 180
jectid:
tion-mail te Airsync
i lelvl: 0
lres: 0
kent: 0
co2
tipe + oe1s
1
1062566515
1062566515
teyper 1029261
trypel 4
Lrepteount: 0
N lity: FastTrack
© sonl 1 a Look. com: .064158=0.021 .04z .04z
2021-04-14T09:55:21.2452
hubserver: 0! d.outlook
14 Apr 2021 09:55:21.2850 (UTC)
A 1 *
0:00. 0000000
OriginalSubmit
eat22f
: 409 prod. out look. com
i1 : ProtocolFil
: True
x-ms-office3ss-filtering-correlation-id: 75b14717-4641-4904-e216-08a8 f2b6aba
licy: eremium
tion-replicat fo: Replicald=0Sebfled-5140-3826-25a3-c06a2bfd808;
Replicati 405 prod. out look. com"
tency: 11.namprd09.prod. outlook. com: .08715A=0.021 L0668 . L0201 .024 024 1))
x-ms-exchange-forest-language: en
: T 7DQAWIbXSNYR18AN Qrs0iGLj LezEOpYseUTAT 1 LxRROTS 1 AHeTVAWQUD1xbxpy QQnhRZxBE IuNeKYYRZ/xZGynKxoveHNxxUBCZ ISTY 9PMK+dtROBN] I
x-ms-exchange-forest-indexagent: 1 307
x-ms-exchange-forest-emailmessagehash: COCAGFLA
1
MAOSUBLOAD: 1; SAORES : 2; SAORESLOAD: 1; SLORES : 0; RSORES
SLORESLOAD: 0,
- ¢ ECDB7674.A432242B.69DDBGAS . DEDO0GDI. 20081
cat onsubmitced;
CategorizeronResolved;
synantec;
Comnand; Microsoft
v true
x-ms-exchange-organization-recipient-linit-verified: True
s 2
111 ct: Allow
1.0
tionalitytype: 3
Categori
x-ms-exchange-organization-antiphish-v2: SKP-INTRA-ORG
: suBéd;
: Scanning
Toni Mertz R
lized: scanlng
%-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:6430;
tion-c 10v6
: bIrs .
SEV:SKI;SKIP:O
tion-antisp: £11 : cat
CategorizeronRouted
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:O;
-mi »: P g Lyinglet 1 §¥01351uDICrmM10: 5 1 18910Knt2d 3qzLUY3HRVHL
x-forefront-antispan-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;
CTRY: ; LANG: en; SCL:-1; SRV: ; IPV:NLI; SEV:SKI;
A 11.nanprd09.prod.out Look. com; PTR: ; CAT: NONE;
DIR:INB;
Y41GiaqN+vesBITk+ 7. 2] 2Ru+1: 999CY54/T/GaDBYY4/qByVi P 05y2T 39/g2pazl 9L/ 90
veL=0;
- 1 LAHIALgBMAHT, (2,7, OBl

"FCDB1674.34322428. §9DDB6AB . DEDOO6DS . 2008177

FC_DBG=1099511890176; URLC_BE=0; RLC_AE=0; NoDLx=1;
CGDLxSupported=1;RMX=; DIR=3; GHS_Read=v2; E10=9;ASC=0;
CFP="971812be-h66d-4c1 £-a598-535C6550d08" ; FFV-NSPM;

Fv_scL="-

ity

ling: Journal Agent
Content-ID: <FBDB381AD51ADDA0BI3ETCER1IBDIEB2Aci tyormalden. org>
T0: "Anthony Rodrigues” <arodriguesiCITYOFMALDEN.ORG>;
"Jamie Whelan" <jwhelanECITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
From: "Toni Mertz" <tmertz@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
tmertz@ &

Subject: Scanning



